From: Maxwell-Mitchell, Lottie

To: Jensen, Janelle; Bablitch, Kelly; Ortiz-Velez, Sylvia
Cc: Brophy, Daniel

Subject: Re: Request to withdraw File No. 22-152

Date: Monday, January 03, 2022 10:43:50 AM
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Hi Janelle,

The file is being withdrawn by Sup. Ortiz-Velez.

Thanks

Lottie B. Maxwell-Mitchell

Research and Policy Analyst

Office of the Comptroller

901 N. 9th Street, Room 203

Milwaukee, WI 53233

414-278-3967 Office
lottie.maxwell-mitchell@milwaukeecountywi.gov

MILWAUKEE
COUNTY

By achieving racial equity, Milwaukee County is the healthiest county in Wisconsin.

From: Jensen, Janelle <Janelle.Jensen@milwaukeecountywi.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 10:39 AM

To: Maxwell-Mitchell, Lottie <Lottie.Maxwell-Mitchell@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Bablitch, Kelly
<Kelly.Bablitch@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Ortiz-Velez, Sylvia
<Sylvia.OrtizVelez@milwaukeecountywi.gov>

Cc: Brophy, Daniel <Daniel.Brophy @ milwaukeecountywi.gov>

Subject: RE: Request to withdraw File No. 22-152

Hello Lottie,

Just to clarify. The Research Services Division is withdrawing the file, and will resubmit as a brand
new file?

Or is it being withdrawn by Supervisor Ortiz-Velez?
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Best,
Janelle

From: Maxwell-Mitchell, Lottie <Lottie.Maxwell-Mitchell@milwaukeecountywi.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2022 10:33 AM

To: Jensen, Janelle <Janelle.Jensen@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Bablitch, Kelly
<Kelly.Bablitch@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Ortiz-Velez, Sylvia
<Sylvia.OrtizVelez@milwaukeecountywi.gov>

Cc: Brophy, Daniel <Daniel.Brophy@milwaukeecountywi.gov>

Subject: Request to withdraw File No. 22-152

Good Morning Kelly and Janelle,

We would like to withdraw File No. 22-152. The supervisor is still reviewing and working on
the file.

Thank you

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
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